

# MANIKANDAN

Senior Unity Developer



Ritaj community, Dubai investment park 2, Dubai.



0568405098 / +91 8608547822



[manikandan.gd.88@gmail.com](mailto:manikandan.gd.88@gmail.com)



[linkedin.com/in/manikandan-selvaraj-061b08309](https://www.linkedin.com/in/manikandan-selvaraj-061b08309)

## Profile Summary

I am a self-motivated and results-oriented Unity Developer with more than 8 years of experience. I have designed and delivered variety of contents for more than 20+ titles across various genres and platforms. I am now eagerly looking to join a team that creates the most compelling and fun games and VR content.



## Core Skills

- Game content, Level, Problem solving
- Game-play, Mechanics, Dynamics & Aesthetics
- Prototyping, Programming
- Virtual Reality, Meta Quest 2, HTC vive 2
- 



## Genres worked

- Casual
- Arcade
- Third Person Shooter
- Puzzle (Match- 3)
- Platformers
- Action & Adventure
- VR & AR



## Additional Skills

- Setting high-level game design and game mechanics and owning them from inception to delivery.
- Staying up to date with the current market trends.

- Creative, Critical thinker, Great listener with an attitude to learning new technologies and skills
- Leading & collaborating with cross-functional & international teams.
- Excellent organizational & interpersonal communication
- Passionate towards designing games mechanics that create the most compelling & fun experiences
- Scheduling playtesting sessions with team to iterate the product further
- Ability to perform in a deadline-driven environment and capable of working with less/no supervision



## Work History

---

2023-06 – 03-2024

### **Flyerssoft Pvt Ltd**

*Sr. Unity Developer*

2021-04 – 2023-06

### **Wipro Limited**

*Senior Project Engineer*

2019-12 – 2021-04

### **TalentQuest Solutions Pvt Ltd**

*Associate Unity Developer*

2019-01 - 2019-12

### **DevDen Creative Solutions Pvt Ltd**

*AR, VR & Game Content Developer*

2016-12 - 2019-01

### **Qneuro India Pvt Ltd Ltd**

*Unity Developer*

2015-08 - 2016-11

### **Smaat Apps And Technologies Pvt Ltd**

*Junior Unity Developer*

2014-12 - 2015-07

### **Nicron Mobiles**

*Senior Artist*

2013-04 - 2014-11

### **Madura Micro Finance Pvt Ltd**

*Senior Artist*

2012-06 - 2013-03

### **Firefly Creative Studio Pvt Ltd**

*Junior Compositor*

2011-08 - 2012-04

### **Bot Vfx**

*Junior Roto Artist*



## Technical skills

---

- Unity
- C#
- C++
- Jira
- Virtual Reality, Meta Quest 2, HTC vive 2
- Photon Pun 2
- Smartforx server 2
- WebGL



## Education

---

2008-05 - 2009-06

### **PG Diploma: Visual Effects**

*ICAT*

2005-06 - 2008-03

### **Bachelor of Computer Science**

*Arumugam Pillai Seethai Ammal College Of Arts And Science*



## Awards & Achievements

---

- Awarded best performer of the month for two consecutive months in Smart apps and technologies.
- Awarded cash prize as a token of appreciation for performance and dedication for 3 consecutive months at Talentquest Solutions pvt ltd, during the pandemic



## Interests

---

- Competitive & Casual gaming
- Vfx
- Formula one



## Languages

---

Tamil

English



## Links To Works

Finray's Mathlab	<a href="https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=S5OQ9dzYpLI">https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=S5OQ9dzYpLI</a>	
	<a href="https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ILWiPpXhJek">https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ILWiPpXhJek</a>	
	<a href="https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=BcUaqbBF_Kc">https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=BcUaqbBF_Kc</a>	
	<a href="https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1Dai_CPzXuM">https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1Dai_CPzXuM</a>	
Warehouse VR	<a href="https://youtu.be/y7mqh5DXe7I">https://youtu.be/y7mqh5DXe7I</a>	
Bike Assembly Simulation	<a href="https://youtu.be/LAs0QqOSvg">https://youtu.be/LAs0QqOSvg</a>	
Crane VR	<a href="https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ZQ_ml_UfSGY">https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ZQ_ml_UfSGY</a>	
Know & Go	<a href="https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=UmBaaFra3PQ">https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=UmBaaFra3PQ</a>	